
State of Florida 

DATE: December 8,2003 

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayo 

FROM: Office of the General Counsel (B. Keating) PV 
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Salak) 

Docket No. 030579 - Complaint against BellSouth Teleco 
interconnection agreement and petition for expedited relief by Delta Phones, Inc. 

RE: ications, Inc. concerning 

On June 30,2003, Delta Phones, Inc. filed its Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications, 
lnc., and Petition for Expedited Relief, regarding terms of their interconnection agreement. On 
December 5,2003, Delta Phones, Inc. withdrew its Petition and Complaint. No orders have been 
issued in this Docket. With the withdrawal of the Complaint and Petition, there is no further action 
required or requested of this Commission on this matter. Acc any pending motions are 
rendered moot, and the docket should now be 

LF 

cc: Commissioner Davidson 
Katrina Tew 
Sandy Moses 
Lisa Harvey 
John Duffey 
Carl Vinson 
Lee Fordham 


